

## Bríd Price

### Solicitor

**DDI:** 029 2082 9113  
**Mobile:** 077698895908  
**Email:** [bprice@darwingray.com](mailto:bprice@darwingray.com)

Bríd is a solicitor in the Employment team and advises on a wide range of Employment law matters. Due to her breadth of experience in both the public and private sectors, she has a strong practical understanding of workplace issues unique to both sectors.

Before she joined Darwin Gray, Bríd worked as in-house Solicitor and Compliance Officer for a Cardiff-based SME. Prior to that she worked at a large commercial firm where she advised a wide range of public and private sector clients on matters relating to corporate governance. Prior to qualifying as a solicitor, Bríd worked in the public sector, including eight years at what was then known as the National Assembly for Wales. She is a fluent Welsh speaker.

### Expertise

- Contracts and policy drafting
- Contractual changes
- Data protection and GDPR
- Disciplinary and grievances
- Discrimination and the Equality Act 2010
- Employment Tribunal claims
- Post-termination restrictions
- Redundancies
- Restructures and reorganisations
- Trade unions and collective bargaining
- Training
- TUPE transfers

### Career

#### Experience

- Solicitor, Darwin Gray 2023
- Solicitor, Tracesmart Ltd 2010 - 2012
- Solicitor, Morgan Cole Solicitors 2008 – 2009
- Trainee Solicitor, Morgan Cole Solicitors 2006 - 2008

#### Education

- Ysgol David Hughes, Ynys Môn
- University of Wales, Aberystwyth
- University of Glamorgan
- University of the West of England